
 
16 January 2018 
 
Mr. Gerard Levesque 
414 -1800 Rue 14a S.O. 
Calgary, AB T2T 6K3 

Sent Via Email:  levesque.gerard@sympatico.ca 
 
 
Re: Simon Morin                      A17330493R 

Francois Paquette            A27178102R 
Francois Paquette            A14067421R 
Huguette Beaulieu           B80205182C 
Huguette Beaulieu           B81705540C 
Huguette Beaulieu           B80555834C 
Sonia Pooran                      B74160424C 
Patrick Pelletier  A48682056R 
Francois Paquette  A32393126R 
 
 

Dear Mr. Levesque, 
 
With respect to the above noted Calgary and Canmore files, the Crown would like to have the 
Charter and Constitutional notice applications in relation to all the files heard together in 
Calgary.  Further the Crown is no longer consenting to having either the applications or the trials 
heard in French, as per the Languages Act regulation. We will provide you with an interpreter 
through whom to make your submissions. 

Could you please advise if you are agreeable to having these matters heard together in 
Calgary? If so, we will be in touch to arrange a date for the Charter and Constitutional 
challenges.   

I look forward to hearing from you. 

 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Suzanne for: 
 
Britta Kristensen 
Assistant Chief Crown Prosecutor 
 
BK/sh 
 
 

 

Alberta Crown Prosecution Service 
Regional Prosecutions  
CaRRRO 
Suite 600, Centrium Place 
332, 6th Avenue SW 
Calgary, Alberta  T2P 0B2  
 
Telephone: 403-297-8444 
Facsimile:   403-592-4939 

Britta Kristensen 
Assistant Chief  
Crown Prosecutor 
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britta.kristensen@ gov.ab.ca 
 
Assistant: Suzanne Hurley 
(403) 297-5165 


